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CLOIN Gerard (Tiago) 
Was born in Dongen, Holland, on 12th April 1908. He took his 
vows as a Redemptorist in 's Hertogenbosch on 8th September 1928 
and was ordained pdest in Wittem on 27th September 1933. After 
his ordination he was assigned to the vice-province of Rio de Janeiro, 
remaining after it was created an autonomous province in 19 51. He 
taught for a time in the studendate of the new province. On 28th 
January 1967 he was consecrated Bishop of Barra, where he died 
on 23rd October 1975. 

CLUNE Patrick Joseph 

Was born in Killaloe, Ireland, on 6th January 1864. He was ordain­
ed priest for the diocese of Goulburn in Australia on 24th June 
1886. He very soon made himself highly esteemed by his bishop, 
who entrusted him with the care of his diocesan college which served 
also as a minor seminary. Coming to the Redemptorists, he took his 
vows in Dundalk, Ireland, on 3rd September 1894. On his return 
to Australia he was appointed superior of the house to be founded 
in Wellington, New Zealand. From there he went as superior to 
Perth, West Australia, and on 21st December 1910 was consecrated 
Bishop of Perth, becoming first archbishop of the same see on 28th 
August 1913. Both as a missioner and as bishop he was a renowed 
preacher. He died in Perth on 24th May 1935. 
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COARI 
The mission of St. Anne's, Coari was the first established from the 
new foundation of the St. Louis Redemptorists iri Manaus, Brazil. 
Father John McCormack was the first superior of the foundation 
which began on 3rd March 1944. A juvenate was established there 
in 1949 under Father Robert Hirsch, and it flourished until it was 




